City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator
DATE: August 18, 2025

RE: Sign Ordinance Amendment

Background Brief: Over the past few months, the Council has discussed modifying the City’s existing sign
ordinance, related to sign illumination and temporary signs. This update has specific references to window
signs (electronic and non-electronic). Enclosed in your packet is an updated ordinance to reflect those
discussions.

Previous Action: 7/21/25 — First Reading

Economic Impact: N/A

Recommendation: | recommend adopting the sign ordinance amendment.
Recommended Motion:

Moved by Council Member seconded by Council Member
to adopt Ordinance #2025-03 — An Ordinance to Amend Article 2 Sign Ordinance.
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